From: CCF(T) Mandi.

Subject: -

Memorandum:

doJ6

No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/
H.P Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the/ 11

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) H.P Shimla.

Diversion of 1.7674 ha. of forest land for mining lease
for extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri in Son Khad
Part-III at Kalswai, Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi HP
in favour of Sh. Vinod Kumar, S/o Sh. Swami Ram,
Village Trambla, P.O. Longni, Tehsil Dharampur, Distt.
Mandi HP, within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi HP (Online proposal No.
FP/HP/MIN/119019/2021).
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Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-

5252 /2021(FCA) dated 01.11.2022 on the subject cited above.

Divisional Forest Officer Joginder Nagar has intimated

that the complete proposal folder has been uploaded in additional information in

Part-1 for further necessary action.

It 1s, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I

approval of the proposal under FCA- 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to

this office please.

Endst. No./

i

Chief Conservator Forests,
Mandi Forests Circle, H.P.Z¢
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Copy is forwarded to DFO Joginder Nagar w.r.t. his

office memo No. 6730 dated: 05.11.2022 for information please.

Chieﬁ&?ﬁsewator Forests,
fe—

Mandi Forests Circle, H.P
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